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From: Grants, OMB
To: Quiles, Marilyn; Randall, Dominique; Yatchum, Karen; Merrill, Toni
Cc: Oliver, Auria; Schoel, Daniel; Usacheva, Elizaveta; Bond, Deborah
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Treatment for Inviduals Experiencing...
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 4:22:38 PM
Attachments: SW-OMB Grants Review form_FDCF TIEH.pdf
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Hello Marilyn,
 
OMB has no objection to Human Services moving forward with the grant application. Please see the
attached documentation.
 
 
Samantha Wexler
Grants Analyst, ARPA
Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget
400 S. Ft. Harrison Avenue – 3rd FL, Clearwater, FL 33756
Fax (727) 464-3539
swexler@pinellascounty.org


Follow Pinellas County:


           
www.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscribe to county updates and news
 
Your opinion matters to us!  Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB


All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
 


From: Grants, OMB 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 4:18 PM
To: Quiles, Marilyn <mquiles@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Treatment for Inviduals Experiencing...
 
Hi Marilyn,
 
This helps me perfectly. Thank you! You should expect to see an email come your way soon.
 
Samantha Wexler
Grants Analyst, ARPA
Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget
400 S. Ft. Harrison Avenue – 3rd FL, Clearwater, FL 33756
Fax (727) 464-3539
swexler@pinellascounty.org
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OMB Grant Review 
Grant Name 
Department Granting 



Agency 
Date 



Program 
Manager 



Application 
Submitter 



Funding Type 



Grant information: 
Award Type 
Amount Requested 
Match 
Match Type 
Match Funding 
Source 
Total Project Cost 
Fiscal Year(s) 



Description & Comments 
(What is it, any issues found, is there a financial impact to current/next FY, does this contract vary from previous FY, etc.) 



This is an intent to apply for the Treatment for Individuals Experiencing Homelessness (TIEH) grant 
through the Florida Department of Children and Family.



If awarded, this grant will benefit the County by increasing capacity of services, including case 
management, recovery support services, evidence based mental health and substance use treatment 
services, and/or housing navigation to 200 homeless adults 18 or older who have a mental illness, 
substance use disorder, or co-occurring disorders and who are in, or at risk of entering, the criminal 
justice system through providing funding to plan, implement or expand initiatives that increase public 
safety, avert increased spending on criminal and juvenile justice systems and improve accessibility and 
effectiveness of treatment services for juveniles and adults with mental illness, substance abuse 
disorders, or co-occurring mental health and substance use disorders, and who are in, or at risk of 
entering the criminal or juvenile justice systems.



This grant will be multi-year and single-departmental, which will likely impact Fiscal Years 2024, 2025, 
2026. Human Services has already coordinated with the Florida Department of Children and Family. 



This grant will be administered by Human Services in close coordination with the Florida Department of 
Children and Family.



The total application amount is $1,200,000.00 with $1,200,000.00 in-kind match required associated with 
services from Boley Centers, Personal Enrichment Through Mental Health Services (PEMHS), and the 
Pinellas County Sheriff's Office (PCSO), which will complete the total project budget of $2,400,000.00.



This is not budgeted and would likely require a future budget amendment. 



Based on the thresholds for delegated approval, this grant application will require Director approval to 
apply.



Analyst: Ok to Sign with Comments:  








			Grant Name:  Treatment for Inviduals Experiencing Homelessness (TIEH)


			Granting Agency: Florida Department of Children and Family


			Program Manager: Dominique Randall


			Application Submitter: Marilyn Quiles


			Amount Requested: $1,200,000.00


			Match: $1,200,000.00


			Match Funding Source: Services through Boley Centers, Personal Enrichment Through Mental Health Services (PEMHS), and the Pinellas County Sheriff's Office (PSCO)


			Total Project Cost: $2,400,000.00


			Fiscal Years: FY2024, FY2025, FY2026


			Department: [Human Services]


			Funding Type: [Project]


			Award Type: [Reimbursement]


			Match Type: [In-Kind]


			Check Box6: Yes


			Date7_af_date: 1/23/24




























































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
 


From: Quiles, Marilyn <mquiles@pinellas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 2:04 PM
To: Grants, OMB <grants@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Treatment for Inviduals Experiencing...
 
Good afternoon Samantha,
 
The partnering agencies are Boley Centers, Personal Enrichment Through Mental Health Services
(PEMHS), and Pinellas County Sheriff’s Office (PCSO).  For this project, we can start between 4/1/24
and 6/30/25.  However, I believe that the anticipated program years are 2024, 2025, and 2026,
respectively. 
 
I hope that my answers will assist in the processing of the intent-to-apply.  Please let me know if you
have additional questions.
 
Thanks again,
Marilyn
 


From: Grants, OMB <grants@pinellas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 1:08 PM
To: Quiles, Marilyn <mquiles@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Treatment for Inviduals Experiencing...
 
Good Afternoon Marilyn,
 
Thank you for responding. Could you please identify who those three partnering agencies are? Also,
you listed this grant as a multi-year grant, but only listed FY 2024 as the fiscal year. Which other
fiscal years are going to be affected by this grant? Your answers will help us process the intent-to-
apply form more smoothly.
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 8:31 AM
To: Grants, OMB <grants@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Treatment for Inviduals Experiencing...
 
Good Morning Samantha,
 
We are working with our partners to identify the match specifics.  While some may come from
Human Services, most will come from the 3 partnering agencies. 
 
Thank you.
Marilyn
 
 


From: Grants, OMB <grants@pinellas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 10:18 AM
To: Quiles, Marilyn <mquiles@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Treatment for Inviduals Experiencing...
 
Good Morning Marilyn,
 
I noticed that there is no anticipated match source listed for this intent-to-apply. Because the match
is an in-kind match, could you please explain which property or services will be used as the match
source?
 
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
 


From: Grants <no-reply@sharepointonline.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 3:00 PM
To: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>
Subject: Grants Database - Treatment for Inviduals Experiencing...
 
 


   Treatment for Inviduals Experiencing... has been added      


Quiles, Marilyn
1/19/2024 2:59 PM


Program Manager: Randall, Dominique 


Program Manager Phone #: 727-464-6433 


County Department: Human Services 


Director's Name: Yatchum, Karen 


Application Submitter: Quiles, Marilyn 


OMB Analyst (CIP or Operating):  


Granting Agency: Florida Department of Children and Family 


CFDA/CSFA #: 2,324,011 


Grant Funding Program
Name:


Treatment for Inviduals Experiencing Homelessness
(TIEH) 


Grant Funding Type: Project 


Grant Award Type: Reimbursement 


Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $1,200,000.00 


Amount Requested: $1,200,000.00 


Does this Grant Cover Administrative or Management Costs?: No 


Amount Requested to Cover Administrative or Management Costs: $0.00 


What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY2024 


Match Amount: $1,200,000.00 


Required Match Type: In-kind 


Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program):  
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Is the Match in the Current Budget?: No 


Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?: No 


Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other
Resources):


$2,400,000.00 


Granting Agency Contact Name: Alicia Reifinger 


Granting Agency Phone or Email: Alicia.Reifinger@myflfamilies.com 


Granting Agency Address:  


OPUS Project Title:  


Duration: Multi Year 


Proposed
Abstract
(Project
Scope of
Work):


​The Criminal Justice, Mental Health, And Substance Abuse
Reinvestment Grant Program provides funding to counties to
plan, implement or expand initiatives that increase public safety,
avert increased spending on criminal and juvenile justice systems
and improve accessibility and effectiveness of treatment services
for juveniles and adults with mental illness, substance abuse
disorders, or co-occurring mental health and substance use
disorders, and who are in, or at risk of entering the criminal or
juvenile justice systems.


The purpose of this Application is to provide services to
individuals experiencing homelessness, secure housing,
coordinated behavioral health services and to improve their
engagement and connection to wraparound services. Pinellas
County is seeking to increase capacity of services, including case
management, recovery support services, evidence based mental
health and substance use treatment services, and/or housing
navigation to 200 homeless adults 18 or older who have a
mental illness, substance use disorder, or co-occurring disorders
and who are in, or at risk of entering, the criminal justice system. 


If awarded, the CJMHSA Reinvestment grant will provide up to
$400,000.00 per year for three years ($1,200,000.00 total).  An
in-kind match equal to the award amount is required.
 


Benefit Summary (How will this
benefit the County, Dept, etc?):


​Ensure Public Health, Safety and Welfare
2.2 Be a facilitator, convener, and purchaser
of services for those in need.


 


Director Approval (Attach):  


Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No 


If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:  


Grant Application Due Date: 2/26/2024 
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Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency 


If Other, provide source:  


FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS
LINE:


**PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS
LINE** 


Grant Status: Submitted to OMB 


OPUS Project #:  


Grant Contract #:  


Award Amount:  


OMB Comments:  


Granicus #:  
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